

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526 (925) 552-5032 www.srvusd.net/preschool



Parent/Guardian Handbook

2022-2023

Table of Contents

Program History & Mission

State Preschool Goal

Desired Results

Admission Procedures

Area Served

Arrival and Dismissal

Attendance

Calendar

Changes in Information on Admission Form

Clothing

Communication

Confidentiality

Discipline

Disaster and Emergency Procedures

Emergencies

Eligibility

Field Trips

Food from Home

Hours of Operation

Illness

Masks

Medication

Non-Discrimination Policy

Nutrition

Parent /Guardian Teacher Conferences

Parent/Guardian Responsibilities

Parent/Guardian Involvement

Parent/Guardian Rights

Program Evaluation

Religious Instruction or Worship

Sunscreen

Termination of Enrollment

Toys and Games from Home

Transportation

Visitors

Volunteers

Welcome Families!

Welcome to **SRVUSD Early Childhood Education Preschool Program**. Responding to the need for quality early childhood education for eligible families, SRVUSD offers a state preschool program at two of our elementary school sites.

Our program serves children 3 - 4 years of age whose families have qualified. Note: priority is given to four year olds. All children are given opportunities to develop emotionally, socially, physically, and intellectually in a safe environment by caring, qualified staff.

We invite you to share your suggestions, ideas, and feelings with the staff as the year progresses. We are a team! We expect that you will be a responsible, supportive parent and we look forward to a successful relationship.

Should you need additional information or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us. Questions regarding this program can be answered through the Educational Services Department at 925-552- 5032 or at the elementary schools which house the program.

Sincerely,
Nadine Rosenzweig
Executive Director of Elementary Education
SRVUSD

SRVUSD Early Childhood Education Preschool Program

History

The California State Preschool Program was established in 1956 when legislation was passed which authorized a statewide system of preschool programs designed to provide equal educational opportunities for children whose families met certain eligibility criteria.

San Ramon Valley Unified School District applied and was granted two licenses in the spring of 2017. Our classrooms opened for the 2017-2018 school year and are housed at Live Oak Elementary and Walt Disney Elementary.

This Program is regulated by the California State Department of Social Services. SRVUSD partners with Contra Costa County to offer the program and is responsible for program administration, budget preparation and management, employment and evaluation of staff, personnel policies, and maintenance of the sites.

Our Early Childhood Education Preschool Program can serve up to 48 eligible children.

Program Mission

The San Ramon Valley Early Childhood Education Preschool Program strives to provide a positive, safe environment that addresses the social, emotional, cognitive, and physical needs of all children.

State Preschool Goal

According to the State of California, the program goal of a Child Development Program is to provide an efficient and effective early education and developmental system, as determined by community needs, offering a full range of services in a safe, healthy, and nurturing environment. There are six key dimensions:

- 1. Standards, Assessments and Accountability to ensure that all educational programs are based on high and challenging standards and are accompanied by a process for monitoring and determining effectiveness.
- 2. Teaching and Learning to ensure that all students are provided with integrated and coordinated programs based on student needs and educationally sound and legally acceptable educational practices.
- 3. Opportunity (equal educational access) to ensure that all students have equitable access to, and the opportunity to participate in and benefit from, high-quality curricular and extracurricular activities.
- 4. Staffing and Professional Growth to ensure that students have access to qualified teachers, administrators, and other staff members and that all educators have access to high-quality professional growth opportunities.
- 5. Parent and Community Involvement to ensure that parents and members of the community, including business, industry, and labor, have the opportunity to assist in and support the educational process through participation in decision making, training and volunteer activities, and the creation of partnerships.
- 6. Governance and Administration to ensure that all schools conduct high-quality programs that are effectively managed and operated within appropriate legal parameters.

Desired Results

In order to monitor child development programs in California, there are six components of the desired results structure for children and their families:

- · Children are personally and socially competent.
- · Children are effective learners.
- · Children show physical and motor competence.
- · Children are safe and healthy.
- Families support their children's learning and development.
- Families achieve their goals.

All children are assessed using the DRDP (Desired Results Developmental Profile) within the first 60 calendar days of attendance as per Title V stipulation. These profiles are used to plan and conduct age and developmentally appropriate activities.

Admission Procedures

Admission procedures are simple, but may require some time. Parents/Guardians need to allow at least 45 minutes for an appointment. During this time the Early Childhood Education Program and Policies will be explained. Children may not be admitted until all enrollment forms are complete and immunizations are up-to-date. A Pre-Admission Health form must be completed for each student, as well as **proof of a physical examination**, **including a TB Test**, (or test as determined by your medical provider) and results signed by a doctor are required within thirty (30) days of enrollment or services provided or a child may be terminated. Parents/Guardians may also be required to provide documentation of a recent TB test if they will be volunteering in the classroom.

It is required that all children be fully potty-trained. No diapers or pull-ups are allowed in the classroom. If the child has an inability to use the restroom independently, the child may be temporarily dropped until the child is fully potty-trained.

Area Served

Eligibility for subsidized preschool services is determined by State criteria. SRVUSD Early Childhood Education Preschool Program typically provides services to residents of San Ramon, Danville, and Alamo or those employed within the SRVUSD boundaries.

Arrival and Dismissal

Parents or an authorized adult (18 years or older) must come into the building to sign children in and out each day. The California Department of Community Care Licensing requires each adult to sign in with a full, legal, legible signature. Children will not be released to adults who are not listed by the parent/guardian as emergency contacts or to persons under 18 years of age. If someone other than persons you have listed as emergency contacts will be picking up your child, it is the parent/guardian responsibility to provide notice in writing authorizing the person to pick up the child. The person will be asked to show identification upon pick-up. This is required to insure the protection of your child.

Please drop off and pick up your child on time. If you find that you are not able to arrive on time, it is your responsibility to send someone else or call in advance to let us know that you will be late.

Every parent/guardian is required to maintain two backup people who could pick up their child within 30 minutes of being contacted. If late pick up occurs in excess of three times in one year, your child may be dropped from the program.

Attendance

Our funding depends on attendance and excused absences. We need your cooperation to ensure full funding for the year. If your child is out ill, please inform your child's teacher.

Excused Absences:

- Illness or quarantine of child (including medical or mental health appointments)
- Illness or quarantine of parent (including medical or mental health appointment)
- Court ordered visitation (Court order must be on file)
- Family emergency (sibling illness, death or illness of family member)
- Best Interest of Child (See Best Interest Days below)

Best Interest Days:

Your child is allotted ten (10) Best Interest Days per school year. These are days which you can use at your own discretion, for example to take a vacation, visit with a non-custodial parent, visit relatives, religious or cultural holiday, vacation, travel, etc.

Unexcused absences:

Any absence due to a reason other than the above, or without the required verification, shall be considered an unexcused absence. Unexcused absences that exceed five (5) days in one year will affect eligibility, and may result in termination of services.

Calendar

The SRVUSD Early Education Preschool Program will follow the instructional calendar of SRVUSD for the given school year. The SRVUSD Instructional Calendar for 2022-2023 is attached to the back of this handbook.

Changes in Information on Admission Form

Parents/guardians are required to notify the Elementary School Office of any change in the information on the admission forms: Home address and telephone number, accurate, reliable up-to-date names and telephone numbers of parent substitute who can be notified and will come for your child in case of emergency. Please update these items in your Parent Portal then bring the supporting documents (for residency changes) to the front office of your school.

Clothing

- Children should be dressed in comfortable, safe, and washable clothing while at school. Play and learning often involves materials such as paint, water, and glue that may get on the children's clothing.
- Coats, jackets, sweaters, etc., should be clearly marked with the child's name to prevent loss or confusion over duplicates.
- Footwear must be safe (shoes with socks are preferable). Flip flops are not permitted.
- Clothing that children can maneuver independently in the restroom
- Children must have a change of clothing (labeled) at the preschool for days when accidents occur.

Communication

Each classroom has a resource area with a bulletin board where parents/guardians can

gather and avail themselves of resource materials, information, and notices about the center and its activities.

Families also have access to information through our school site web pages.

Confidentiality

Information provided on enrollment forms shall be kept in confidence and released only with the written consent of the parent/guardian, with the exception of access that is legally required by Community Care Licensing and the California Department of Education officials. Personal information shared with parent/teacher/administrator will be handled with professional tact and shared with other staff members on a "need-to-know" basis. This includes medical history, family status, financial information, and other personal data.

Discipline

It is important that all children gain the necessary skills to behave in a socially acceptable manner, solve their own problems and develop a high sense of self- esteem through their interactions with children and adults in our environment. We do not use corporal punishment of any kind.

Disaster and Emergency Procedures

There will be regular fire, disaster, and earthquake drills to familiarize students with proper drill procedures. A detailed evacuation plan is reviewed annually and can be viewed at the front office or on the school website. Each classroom is equipped with emergency backpacks and first aid kits. In the case of an actual emergency, children will remain at school unless it must be evacuated, which is only attempted when there is no alternative. Parents/guardians will be notified of emergencies via Catapult Connect or the current communication tool used by the district. Parents/guardians must ensure that the emergency phone number contact information given to the school office is accurate and up to date.

***All students must be signed out with their child's teacher or school designee by an adult (someone listed on the school's emergency card). Students will not be allowed to walk home.

Important emergency numbers:

Fire or Ambulance- 911
San Ramon Police- 925-973-2700
Contra Costa Crisis Center- 211 or 925-939-1916
Red Cross 925-603-7400
Office of Emergency Services 925-655-0000

Emergencies

In case of an accident, every attempt will be made to reach a child's parents/guardian. If a parent or guardian cannot be reached,"911" may be called and the child will be taken to a hospital emergency room for immediate attention. Continued efforts will be made to reach parents/guardians and emergency contacts. In life threatening incidents, "911" will be called. If a trip to the emergency room is required, a staff member will stay with the child until a parent/designated parent substitute arrives at the hospital.

Eligibility

Eligibility is determined and certified after completion of the Confidential Application of Child Development Services and Certification of Eligibility, submission of income verification, and submission of all registration materials. Eligibility is based upon documentation and verification of at least one to the following: Income, Current Aid Recipient, Homelessness, Child Protective Services, or At Risk of Abuse, Neglect, and or Exploitation. Admission priorities have been established based on the Funding Terms and Conditions of the contract with the California Department of Education. To qualify, families must meet eligibility requirements and the term of certification is good for at least one program year, as long as the child remains enrolled. Families must report within 30 days if their monthly income exceeds 85% of the State Median Income (SMI). This program is operated on a nondiscriminatory basis, giving equal access to services. The program does not discriminate on the basis of sex, sexual orientation, gender, ethnic group identification, race ancestry, national origin, religion, color, or mental or physical disability. The program welcomes the enrollment of children with disabilities. Children will be accepted and retained after enrollment if it is determined that the preschool is able to meet the individual needs of the child. The program understands that the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) are to make reasonable accommodations for students.

Field Trips

Onsite field trips may be scheduled throughout the year. These experiences are designed to supplement different aspects of the classroom curriculum. Parents/guardians will be notified and asked to participate, as necessary. All field trips will be properly supervised in accordance with the current licensing child/adult ratio.

Food from Home

Snacks are provided every day. Please let your child's teacher know if your child has dietary restrictions. Sharing of food is not permitted. Please do not send food with nuts or nut products, we are a nut- free school.

Hours of Operation

All State Preschool Classes are held Monday through Friday for a minimum of three (3) hours. The hours for the upcoming school year are listed below.

Live Oak Elementary Hours:

M, T, Th, F - 11:40 am - 3:00 pm

Wednesday - 12:00 pm - 3:00 pm

Walt Disney Elementary Hours:

M,T,Th,F- 11:35am -2:55pm

Wednesday - 11:55 am - 2:55 pm

Illness

Health checks have always been a routine part of childcare, but are now more important than ever due to the pandemic. All children and staff must be in good health each day when they arrive at school. Children who are ill will not be allowed to enter the classroom.

Please do not send your child to school if he/she has a fever (100 degrees or higher) or has vomited in the 24 hours preceding the start of school. Children should be feeling well and free of fever for 24 hours or more before returning to school. Should your child become ill at school, we must have emergency names and contact information for individuals who can pick up your child in case you are not able to come.

If your child develops a contagious illness, parents should notify the school so that other families can be notified of possible exposure to infection. Participating program children and their parents/guardians confirmed with infectious illness or disease may be

quarantined from the program until cleared by physician's release.

Masks

At this time, masks are not mandatory, but as guidance changes, SRVUSD reserves the right to amend this policy.

Medication

If possible, medicines should be administered at home before or after school. But, if medication is needed at school, a " **Medication at School**" form MUST be completed.

- -The parent/guardian fills out a Medication Request form, **signed by both the parent/guardian and the physician** to be kept on file in the office.
- Prescription medications must be sent to the school office in the original prescription container, which includes the child's name and dosage/frequency.
- -A medication log is used to document medication administration and is available to parents upon request. Students should not keep medicine in their possession. This includes all over-the-counter medication.

Non-Discrimination Policy

SRVUSD does not discriminate on the basis of gender, sexual orientation, ethnicity, race, national origin, religion, mental or physical disability. We welcome the enrollment of children with disabilities and understand the requirement of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) to make reasonable accommodations and implement those accommodations for such children.

Nutrition

A daily snack will be provided to all children during preschool hours at no cost. Snacks are nutritionally balanced according to federal standards.

A variety of hot lunches are also offered each day for the students. For the 2022-23 school year, meals will be offered to all students free of charge as part of the National School Lunch Program. Parents/guardians are responsible for supervising their children in the lunchroom if they choose to eat lunch. A child must finish prior to entering the preschool classroom. Students cannot eat lunch in the classroom. For further questions

contact your school site office.

Families are encouraged to fill out the Education Benefit Form (Meal Application) found on the Child Nutrition page of the SRVUSD website.

Parent/Guardian Teacher Conferences

Parent-Teacher conferences are held twice a year. During this time, parents and teachers have a chance to discuss the child's development and work together toward defining specific goals for the child. Conferences are an opportunity for parents to share insights about a child at home while finding out more about how he/she is doing at school. More frequent conferences may be arranged if necessary.

Parent/Guardian Responsibilities

All parents/guardians with a child in the program must agree to the following:

- Report any changes in status within 10 days to the front office at the school site
- Follow the late pick up policy. If a child is not picked up within 15 minutes of dismissal they will be brought to the school office. Children may be dropped from the program if they are picked up 15 or more minutes after the designated time, three (3) times during the year. Our Late Child Notice/Late Child Procedure will be utilized in such cases. (Appendix C)
- Obtain immunizations in a timely manner and follow the health policies
- Notify your student's teacher with the reason for a child's absence and bring a doctor's note, if required for (3) or more consecutive days of absences or certain illnesses.
- Sign the child in and out daily using a full signature
- Provide written permission if an adult (over 18 years old) other than the persons listed on the emergency form is to pick up the child. Persons picking up children who are not on the emergency card must be prepared to show identification.
- Attend an orientation which includes a review of the school handbook prior to attendance
- Agree to abide with regulations and policies as stated in this parent manual

Parent/Guardian Involvement

Parents and guardians of students participating in the preschool program are encouraged to participate in Parent Education events and become involved in the School Site Council at their child's school of enrollment. We believe that involvement by families increases a student's opportunity for success.

We encourage parents to talk to the teachers on a regular basis. Open communication is valued and encouraged. Our Parent Orientation is an opportunity to visit the child's classroom and meet the teacher.

Parents' and Personal Rights

Upon the child's enrollment in the program, parents are given copies of Parent Rights and Personal Rights (issued by the Community Care Licensing). They are also included in the Handbook appendix A & B. Parent and guardians have the right to be informed of the appropriate licensing agency to contact regarding complaints. The local Community Care Licensing address is: Community Care Licensing 1515 Clay Street, #1102 Oakland, CA 94612

Program Evaluation

Our California State Preschool Program maintains high quality, developmentally appropriate environments that meet or exceed standards set by the State of California. By using a variety of tools to evaluate our program, we continually look for ways to improve. These tools include self-evaluation through the Environmental Rating Scale (ECRS), curriculum, staff development, parent engagement, and satisfaction of our families. We are licensed by the California Department of Social Services and undergo periodic inspection to ensure continual compliance with all regulations.

Religious Instruction or Worship

SRVUSD shall refrain from all religious instruction or worship. At no time will families be discriminated against because of religious affiliation or family worship practices.

Sunscreen

We suggest that you apply sunscreen (broad spectrum SPF 15 or higher) before dropping your child at school. If you request staff to apply sunscreen to your child, the appropriate form must be completed as sunscreen is considered a non-prescription medication and requires a special consent form.

Termination of Enrollment

Every effort will be made to keep students enrolled in our program. However, in accordance with our policies, enrollment may be terminated for the following reasons:

- The school experience is too stressful for an individual child
- The child's behavior is having an adverse effect on other children
- The child's behavior is an endangerment to staff
- The child is picked up 15 or more minutes after the designated time, three (3) times during the year
- The family fails to comply with the health and safety policies
- The child has 5 or more unexcused absences
- The family fails to maintain eligibility requirements
- The family fails to provide a completed physical for the child(ren) within thirty days of enrollment
- The parent or family representative is verbally or physically abusive to the staff or children
- The family repeatedly fails to sign in/out with full signature at the time of drop off
- The family knowingly uses incorrect or inaccurate information to obtain a benefit that they otherwise would not be entitled to receive
- Failure to keep immunizations current
- The center determines that it is unable to meet the needs of the child

Toys and Games from Home

Toys and games from home are not allowed at school unless specifically requested by the teacher. Items are too easily lost or broken and young children often find it difficult to share a personal or much loved toy.

Transportation

Transportation is not provided by SRVUSD to or from preschool sites.

Visitors

SRVUSD Early Childhood Education Preschool Program supports and encourages parents/guardians, community members, and fellow educators to visit and/or observe at our program. Prior notification of intent to visit for any reason is appreciated. Visitors must sign in at the school office upon arrival and wear a visitor's badge before proceeding to the classroom. Visitors may be required to show photo identification. Parents/guardians are encouraged to participate in activities that enhance social well-being and community.

Volunteers

We welcome and encourage family members to volunteer in our classrooms! In order to ensure the safety of our children, all prospective volunteers must:

- 1. Register through SRVUSD's volunteer management system, *Be a Mentor, Inc.* https://www.beamentor.org/linkpages/mentorasp/specialprojects/srvusd/Default.asp
- 2. Provide proof of a negative TB test

Check with your teacher for volunteer opportunities in your child's classroom.

CHILD CARE CENTER NOTIFICATION OF PARENTS' RIGHTS

PARENTS' RIGHTS

As a Parent/Authorized Representative, you have the right to:

- Enter and inspect the child care center without advance notice whenever children are in care.
- 2. File a complaint against the licensee with the licensing office and review the licensee's public file kept by the licensing office.
- 3. Review, at the child care center, reports of licensing visits and substantiated complaints against the licensee made during the last three years.
- 4. Complain to the licensing office and inspect the child care center without discrimination or retaliation against you or your child.
- 5. Request in writing that a parent not be allowed to visit your child or take your child from the child care center, provided you have shown a certified copy of a court order.
- 6. Receive from the licensee the name, address and telephone number of the local licensing office.

Licensing Office Name:

Community Care Licensing

Licensing Office Address:

1515 Clay Street #1102 Oakland 94612

Licensing Office Telephone #:

510-622-2602

- 7. Be informed by the licensee, upon request, of the name and type of association to the child care center for any adult who has been granted a criminal record exemption, and that the name of the person may also be obtained by contacting the local licensing office.
- 8. Receive, from the licensee, the Caregiver Background Check Process form.

NOTE: CALIFORNIA STATE LAW PROVIDES THAT THE LICENSEE MAY DENY ACCESS TO THE CHILD CARE CENTER TO A PARENT/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE IF THE BEHAVIOR OF THE PARENT/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE POSES A RISK TO CHILDREN IN CARE.

For the Department of Justice "Registered Sex Offender" database, go to www.meganslaw.ca.gov

LIC 995

Detach here- Give Upper Portion to parents

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTIFICATION OF PARENTS' RIGHTS (Parent/Authorized Representative Signature Required)

I, the parent/authorized representative of _______, have received a copy of the "CHILD CARE CENTER NOTIFICATION OF PARENTS' RIGHTS" and the CAREGIVER BACKGROUND CHECK PROCESS form from the licensee.

SRV<u>USD Early Childhood Education Preschool Program</u> Name of Child Care Center

	Signature (Parent/Authorized Representative)	Date
NOTE:	This Acknowledgement must be kept in shild's file and a	anni af the Al 127 co

NOTE: This Acknowledgement must be kept in child's file and a copy of the Notification given to parent/authorized representative.

For the Department of Justice "Registered Sex Offender"database go to www.meganslaw.ca.gov

APPENDIX B

PERSONAL RIGHTS

Child Care Centers

Personal Rights, See Section 101223 for waiver conditions applicable to Child Care Centers.

- (a) Child Care Centers. Each child receiving services from a Child Care Center shall have rights which include, but are not limited to, the following:
 - (1) To be accorded dignity in his/her personal relationships with staff and other persons.
 - (2) To be accorded safe, healthful and comfortable accommodations, furnishings and equipment to meet his/her needs.
 - (3) To be free from corporal or unusual punishment, infliction of pain, humiliation, intimidation, ridicule, coercion, threat, mental abuse, or other actions of a punitive nature, including but not limited to: interference with daily living functions, including eating, sleeping, or toileting; or withholding of shelter, clothing, medication or aids to physical functioning.
 - (4) To be informed, and to have his/her authorized representative, if any, informed by the licensee of the provisions of law regarding complaints including, but not limited to, the address and telephone number of the complaint receiving unit of the licensing agency and of information regarding confidentiality.
 - (5) To be free to attend religious services or activities of his/her choice and to have visits from the spiritual advisor of his/her choice. Attendance at religious services, either in or outside the facility, shall be on a completely voluntary basis. In Child Care Centers, decisions concerning attendance at religious services or visits from spiritual advisors shall be made by the parent(s), or guardian(s) of the child.
 - (6) Not to be locked in any room, building, or facility premises by day or night.
 - (7) Not to be placed in any restraining device, except a supportive restraint approved in advance by the licensing agency.

THE REPRESENTATIVE/PARENT/GUARDIAN HAS THE RIGHT TO BE INFORMED OF THE APPROPRIATE LICENSING AGENCY TO CONTACT REGARDING COMPLAINTS, WHICH IS:

NAME			
Community Care Licensing			
ADDRESS			
1515 Clay Street, #1102			
Oakland	ZIP CODE 9461.		AREA CODE/TELEPHONE NUMBER 510-622-2602
	DETACH HERE		The second secon
TO: PARENT/GUARDIAN/CHILD OR AUTHORIZED RE	PRESENTATIVE:		PLACE IN CHILD'S FILE
Upon satisfactory and full disclosure of the personal rights	as explained, complete the follo	owing ackno	owledgment:
ACKNOWLEDGMENT: I/We have been personally adv California Code of Regulations, Title 22, at the time of adm	rised of, and have received a nission to:	copy of the	e personal rights contained in the
PRINT THE NAME OF THE FACILITY) VUSD Early Childhood Education Preschool Program	(PRINT THE ADDRESS OF San Ramon, CA	THE FACILITY)	8
PRINT THE NAME OF THE CHILD)			
SIGNATURE OF THE REPRESENTATIVE/PARENT/GUARDIAN)			

LIC 613A (8108)

LIC 627 (9/08) (CONFIDENTIAL)

CONSENT FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL TREATMENT- Child Care Centers Or Family Child Care Homes

AS THE PARENT OR AUTHORIZED	REPRESENTATIVE, I HEREBY GIVE CONSENT TO
SRVUSD ECEPP	TO OBTAIN ALL EMERGENCY MEDICAL OR DENTAL CARE
FACILITY NAME	
PRESCRIBED BY A DULY LICENSE	PHYSICIAN (M.D.) OSTEOPATH (D.O.) OR DENTIST (D.D.S.) FOR
	THIS CARE MAY BE GIVEN UNDER
NAME	
WHATEVER CONDITIONS ARE NEC	ESSARY TO PRESERVE THE LIFE, LIMB OR WELL BEING OF THE CHILD
NAMED ABOVE.	
CHILD HAS THE FOLLOWING MEDICATIO	I ALLERGIES:
DATE	DADENT OR AUTHORIZED REDRECENTATIVE SIGNATURE
	PARENT OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE
HOME ADDRESS	
HOME PHONE	WORK PHONE
()	[()

SRVUSD Early Childhood Education Preschool Program ADMISSIONS AGREEMENT



Basic services

The children listed below are scheduled to start attending on

The services provided include direct visual supervision of children in a half day state- funded preschool program with an integrated anti-bias curriculum. A snack will be provided daily. Family involvement opportunities are available. The complete parent handbook is available in print or on our district website at srvusd.net/preschool.

Cililo's Full Legal name	Date of Birth
Attendance	
The program operates five days a week. A yearly calendar will be must call or provide a note to excuse their absence. Services ma required when a child misses five (5) consecutive program days	e provided detailing days of operation and closure. If my child doesn't attend, I by be terminated after three (3) days of unexcused absences. A doctor's note will be due to illness.

TERMINATION OF SERVICES

Parent/Guardian initials

SRVUSD Early Childhood Education Preschool Program or the family can terminate services with two weeks' notice for the following reasons:

1.) The program does not appear to meet the physical, emotional, or behavioral needs of the child 2.) Fraudulent information is provided to the program 3.) The family fails to provide a completed physical for the enrolled child(ren) within thirty days of enrollment 4.) The family fails to use full signatures on sign in/out sheets 5.) The family representative is physically or verbally abusive to staff or children 6.) The child has regular attendance issues (late arrival/early dismissal) 7.) The family does not comply with established program policies presented at parent orientation.

Parent/	'Guardian	initials
---------	-----------	----------

DMISSION POLICIES

RVUSD Early Childhood Education Preschool Program is available to 3 and 4 year old children from eligible families. The child must be at least three on r before the first day of school and not age eligible for TK or kindergarten. The registration process and parent orientation must be completed by the rst date of attendance. Families are enrolled according to the program Admission Priorities. To register, a family must:

- Complete a registration packet
- 2. Provide proof of up-to-date immunizations
- Provide documentation to prove all sources of income for the family
- 4. Provide documentation to prove family size. The parent shall provide the names of the parents and the names, gender, and birthdates of the children identified in the family and supporting documentation to prove family size.
- 5. Provide documentation to prove marital status or single parent status
- 6. Provide documentation to prove relationship to child
- 7. Provide proof of living within the program boundaries
- 8. Provide a release of authorization to contact employers to verify employment information
- 9. Meet with the supervisor for certification
- 10. Provide a completed physical within 30 days of enrollment or a Physician's Report showing a physical exam within the last 12 months
- 11. Provide a Needs and Services Plan for children with special needs
- 12. Complete the SRVUSD online enrollment
- 13. Attend a family orientation prior to attendance

eptable documentation may vary per family and situation. For further clarification, you may access the Eligibility Regulations on the California partment of Education website at http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/lr/documents/title5.doc

			Market Company of the							
	*									
		v								
			, Community Care Licensing to interview the chi							
or the center (child care ho	ome) staff, and to inspect	and/or audit all records maintained by the ce	nter without receiving prior consent from anyon							
		e Department of Social Service, Community Ca eglect or inappropriate placement.	are Licensing to observe the physical condition of							
child, including conditions i	natating abase ana, or in	egical or mappingprists placement								
		with SRVUSD Early Childhood Education Preso								
		th those responsibilities may lead to terminat								
lowledged the following do	cuments: Notification of I	Parent's Rights (LIC 995) Personal Rights, Chi	lid Care Facilities (LIC 513A)							
ent/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature		SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature	Date	SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature		SRVUSD Representative	Date							
nt/Guardian Signature		SRVUSD Representative	Date							
ent/Guardian Signature		SRVUSD Representative	Date							

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 2022-2023 REVISED INSTRUCTIONAL CALENDAR

			JULY	′	-			-		AUGUS	ST.	_				SF	PTEM	BFR			1st and Last Day of School
S	М	Т	w	TH	F	S	s	М	Т	w	TH	F	s	s	M	T	l w	TH	F	s	(Minimum Days)
				T	1	2	1	1	2	3	4	5	6	أ ا	1	Ė		1	2	3	(
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	19	(10)	11	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	Legal Holiday
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30	31				25	26	27	28	29	30		
31																					School Recess
	4	Inde	pender	nce Da	y Holid	lay		1-4	Floati	ng Wo	rk Day				5	Labo	r Day I	Holiday	,		
1							5 New Teacher Inservice						26 School Recess								
1								8-9	TK-12	Staff I	Develo	pmen	t Day]]	27	Floati	ing Wo	ork Day	/		New Teacher Orientation
1							ll	10	First [Day of	School	(Min.	Day)	H							
1														li							
1							20		Teach	ers				.							Floating Work Day
\vdash							19 Teachers Students 16					16	20	Teaci				dents	19		
_			СТОВ		-					VEMB	_	_					CEME			_	
s	M	Т	W	TH	F	S	S	М	T	w	TH	F	S	S	М	Т	W	TH	F	S	TK-12 Staff Development Day
2	(3	(4	(5	(6	(7	8	6	7	8	2	3	4	5	I		_	-	1	2	3	
9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	9 16	10 17	11	12 19	11	5 12	6 13	7	8 15	9	10	Conference Day (Mills 3-)
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	12	20	14	22	16 23	17 24	Conference Day (Min.day)
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30	2.7	23	20	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	(Minimum Day)
30	31	 -	<u> </u>	- -					2.5	33			\vdash	-3	2.0		-0	23	30	- 31	
		TK-8 (Confer	ences	ш.			1	Schoo	l Rece	ss		_	\vdash	19-22	Seme	ster F	inals		-	Classified Holiday
			ium D						Vetera									Semest	er (87	, ,	
	7			uarter	(40)		1		Thank		•	<			23-30				,-,	´	
					` '				Thank		•							ay Ho	liday		
1									Classi			-				Obsei		•	•		
															23/27	Classi	ified H	olidays	;		
1																		•			
21	Teach	ers		Stu	dents	21	15	Teacl	ners		Stu	dents	15	16	Teach	iers		Stud	dents	16	9
L			IUARY						FEE	RUAR	Y					N	/IARCI	Н			Classified:
S	M	Т	W	TH	F	S	S	M	T	W	TH	F	S	S	М	T	W	TH	F	S	Two in lieu days observed:
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	<u> </u>			1	2	3	4				1	2	3	4	11/23/22 & 12/27/22
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	_
22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	19	20	21	(22	(23	24	25	Days of Instruction
29	30	31				$\vdash \vdash$	26	27	28		-			26	27	28	29	30	31		180
$\vdash \vdash$		Now V	oar's [Day Ho	liday	Ь	\vdash	20	Presid	ant'a D	lov Hal	ide.		\vdash	47	Classia	- \A/-	d. Dav		\dashv	Wat B. N. T.
1		Obser		Jayino	iluay	l			TK-12		-	-	Dov	Ι.	17 22 - 24		-	rk Day			Work Days New Teachers 187
				: Contii	nued				111-12	Jian L	revelo	JINGIIL	Day	'			um D				167
		Floatin					1											ays <i>)</i> luarter	(50)		Work Days
			-	r King,	Jr. Hol	lidav									-7		,	au tol	,00)		Returning Teachers
		Obser		31		1	1														186
																				ĺ	·
				_	dents	15	19	Teach	ers		Stud	lents	18	22	Teach	ers		Stud	lents	22	
16	Teach	ers		Stu	401110					MAY							JUNE				
16	Teach	API	RIL	Stu								_		S	М	т	W	TH	F	s	
16 S	Teach		RIL W	Stu	F	s	S	М	Т	W	TH	F	S						'		
S	M	API T	W	TH	F	S		1	2	3	4	5	6					(1)	2	3	
S 2	M 3	API T	W 5	TH 6	F 7	S 1 8	7	1 8	2 9	3 10	4	5 12	6 13	4	5	6	7	8	2 9	$\overline{}$	
S 2 9	M 3 10	T 4	W 5 12	TH 6 13	F 7 14	\$ 1 8 15	7	1 8 15	9 16	3 10 17	4 11 18	5 12 19	6 13 20	4	12	13	7	8 15		3 10 17	
2 9 16	M 3 10 17	AP T 4 11	5 12 19	6 13 20	7 14 21	\$ 1 8 15 22	7 14 21	1 8 15 22	9 16 23	3 10 17 24	4	5 12	6 13	4 11 18	12 19	13 20	14 21	8 15 22	9 16 23	3 10	
2 9 16 23	M 3 10	T 4	W 5 12	TH 6 13	F 7 14	\$ 1 8 15	7	1 8 15	9 16	3 10 17	4 11 18	5 12 19	6 13 20	4	12	13	14	8 15	9 16	3 10 17	
2 9 16	M 3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	TH 6 13 20 27	7 14 21	\$ 1 8 15 22	7 14 21	1 8 15 22 29	9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19	6 13 20	4 11 18	12 19 26	13 20 27	14 21 28	8 15 22 29	9 16 23 30	3 10 17	
2 9 16 23	M 3 10 17 24 3-7 3	4 11 18 25 Spring	5 12 19 26 Break	TH 6 13 20 27	7 14 21	\$ 1 8 15 22	7 14 21	1 8 15 22 29 TBD	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20	4 11 18	12 19 26	13 20 27 Final E	14 21 28 xams	8 15 22 29 Contin	9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	
2 9 16 23	M 3 10 17 24 3-7 3	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26 Break	TH 6 13 20 27	7 14 21	\$ 1 8 15 22	7 14 21	1 8 15 22 29 TBD 29	2 9 16 23 30 AP Exa	3 10 17 24 31 am Wirial Day	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20	4 11 18	12 19 26	13 20 27 Final E	14 21 28 xams	8 15 22 29 Continu	9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	
2 9 16 23	M 3 10 17 24 3-7 3	4 11 18 25 Spring	5 12 19 26 Break	TH 6 13 20 27	7 14 21	\$ 1 8 15 22	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29 TBD 29	2 9 16 23 30 AP Exa Memor	3 10 17 24 31 am Wir rial Day	4 11 18 25 ndow Holida	5 12 19 26	6 13 20	4 11 18	12 19 26	20 27 Final E End of Last D	14 21 28 Exams Seconary of S	8 15 22 29 Continund Sen	9 16 23 30 uue	3 10 17 24	
2 9 16 23	M 3 10 17 24 3-7 3	4 11 18 25 Spring	5 12 19 26 Break	TH 6 13 20 27	7 14 21	\$ 1 8 15 22	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29 TBD 29	2 9 16 23 30 AP Exa	3 10 17 24 31 am Wir rial Day	4 11 18 25 ndow Holida	5 12 19 26	6 13 20	4 11 18	12 19 26 1 1 1 1 1 1	20 27 Final E End of Last D	21 28 Exams Seconary of S	8 15 22 29 Continuind Sen School	9 16 23 30 uue	3 10 17 24	
2 9 16 23	M 3 10 17 24 3-7 3	4 11 18 25 Spring	5 12 19 26 Break	TH 6 13 20 27	7 14 21	\$ 1 8 15 22	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29 TBD 29	2 9 16 23 30 AP Exa Memor	3 10 17 24 31 am Wir rial Day	4 11 18 25 ndow Holida	5 12 19 26	6 13 20	4 11 18	12 19 26 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 F	20 27 Final E End of Last D TK-8 M	21 28 Exams Seconary of S	8 15 22 29 Continuind Sen School m Day	9 16 23 30 ue nester	3 10 17 24	
2 9 16 23	M 3 10 17 24 3-7 3	4 11 18 25 Spring	5 12 19 26 Break	TH 6 13 20 27	7 14 21	\$ 1 8 15 22	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29 TBD 29	2 9 16 23 30 AP Exa Memor	3 10 17 24 31 am Wir rial Day	4 11 18 25 ndow Holida	5 12 19 26	6 13 20	4 11 18	12 19 26 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 F	20 27 Final E End of Last D TK-8 M	21 28 Exams Seconary of S	8 15 22 29 Continuind Sen School	9 16 23 30 ue nester	3 10 17 24	
2 9 16 23 30	M 3 10 17 24 3-7 3	T 4 11 18 25 Spring	5 12 19 26 Break	6 13 20 27 sliday	7 14 21 28	\$ 1 8 15 22 29	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29 TBD 29	9 16 23 30 AP Exa Memor Observ	3 10 17 24 31 am Wir rial Day	4 11 18 25 ndow Holida	5 12 19 26	6 13 20	4 11 18 25	12 19 26 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 F	20 27 Final E End of Last D TK-8 M Floatin	21 28 Exams Seconary of S	8 15 22 29 Continuind Sen School m Day	9 16 23 30 ue nester	3 10 17 24	